Broadie Ranches, Inc.

%Moj and Debbie Broadie RECEIVED
3317 W 3700 N
Moore, Idaho 83255 MAY 10 2016
208-588-4455 DEPARTMENT OF
WATER RESOURCES
May 6, 2016

Idaho Dept of Water Resources
ATTN: Mr. Spackman

322 E Front Street

P.O. Box 8320-0098

Boise, Idaho 83720-0098

RE: Preliminary Order Suspending Rotation Credit In Water District #34

Mr. Spackman:

Please be advised that we do not agree with the findings of fact which were presented in the
above referenced Order. If the rotation credit is withdrawn from use our farm will be
substantially monetarily affected. As you know, our water situation is bare, and this order
would continue to decrease our water for our crops.

We have been operating under a plan of operation that was approved by the SRBA Court.
We were never advised that there was a problem prior to the Preliminary Order as
referenced above.

Your reconsidering this action and having a hearing to improve the communication and
accounting would be greatly appreciated.

Very truly yours,

syt Db cﬁ/mm

Moj and Debbie Broadie

Certified return requested.
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